

Michael J. Bryant

98 Dogwood Lakes Drive
Hampton, GA 30228

Phone (678) 618-1709
E-mail joe@josephbryant.com
Portfolio: <http://www.josephbryant.com>

Summary

Entrepreneurial leader with proven experience in the development, implementation and maintenance of business essential projects. Diversified knowledge in hardware and software technologies. Strengths include the ability to quickly understand and solve complex business and operational issues using new and existing technologies.

Employment

2001-Present Fulton County Sheriff's Department Atlanta, Georgia

Security Specialist

- Managed the Fulton County Jail's Enterprise network system, consisting of more than 125 computers, 60 mainframe terminals and printers, and 400 users, including daily troubleshooting and implementation
- Designed a software program and database to track inmates through the booking process for one of the largest jails in the country
- Designed a software program and database used to create ID badges for more than 700 vendors and 200 bonding agents yearly in Fulton County
- Designed, implemented and currently maintains Jailweb, the Jail's Intranet site, which hosts information, tutorials and database interactivity pertinent to the Jail employees
- Reduced average downtime for serviceable equipment from 20 days to less than 2 days

2001-Present Solution3 McDonough, Georgia

Owner/President

- Design and Implement technology solutions for small to medium sized businesses throughout Atlanta
- LAN and WAN design and implementation, web site design for Internet/Intranet, database and software maintenance and troubleshooting

2000-2001 Edge Connections Atlanta, Georgia

Senior Account Representative

- Consistently averaged 160% of quota. Responsible for \$1.2 million TCV annually
- Consulted businesses on Internet and telecommunications and provided solutions tailored to their needs

1995-2001 Atlanta Journal-Constitution Atlanta, Georgia

Sales Manager (1999-2001)

- Managed 4 supervisors and 30-35 sales representatives for door-to-door sales campaigns in 13 counties
- Managed weekly operations, including payroll, sales areas, customer relations, and employee relations
- Broke sales records in 4 college sales campaigns, 2 Salesman of the Year awards, multiple other awards

Education

July 2002 Clayton College and State University Morrow, GA

Bachelor of Information Technology (B.I.T.)

Skills

- | | | |
|--------------------------------|------------------------------|------------------------|
| -Windows 9x, ME, 200, XP | -Database Modeling/Design | -HTML, ASP programming |
| -Windows NT, 2000 Server | -Oracle 8i | -Dreamweaver MX |
| -Microsoft Office 2000 and XP | -SQL Server 2000 | -Flash MX |
| -Data and voice wiring | -Visual Basic 6 | -Adobe Photoshop |
| -Network Management | -Java, Javascript | -Project Management |
| -Network design/implementation | -Software application design | -Systems Analysis |